From: shelene

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2003 12:08 AM

To: Mike Kuo; 'leon'

Subject: Re: Dynamco Pty. Ltd., FCC ID:PJ9TX22, AN03T2650

Dear Mike

Attached please find the revised manual, waiting for your grant letter soon
|

Shelene

————— Original Message -----

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

To: "'leon'"

Cc: "1lShelene Hou (TTEMC)"

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2003 3:39 PM

Subject: RE: Dynamco Pty. Ltd., FCC ID:PJ9TX22, AN03T2650

> Hi Leon

>

> The attached file is user manual. I will use the other file that you

> submitted as operational description. However, if the attached file is

> manual, the information required under section 15.21 and 15.19(a) (3) of
FCC

rules have to be included in the user manual. Please provide revised user
manual to include the statement.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

Compliance Certification Services
561F Monterey Road

Morgan Hill, CA 95037

Tel: (408)463-0885 x:105
Fax:(408)463-0888

e-mail :mkuo@ccsemc.com

From: leon

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2003 6:05 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: 1Shelene Hou (TTEMC)

Subject: Re: Dynamco Pty. Ltd., FCC ID:PJ9TX22, AN03T2650

Hello Mike:
Question 1:The wire was used to short SW to keep on transmitting during
whole test.

(Do we need provide the photo without wire?) Question
2:Please see the attached file that my client has just one to provide.
Please advise if any. Best regards. Leon 3/12 Audix EMC
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> > ————= Original Message-----

> > From: CERTADM

> > Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2003 11:41 AM

> > To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'

> > Subject: Dynamco Pty. Ltd., FCC ID:PJ9TX22, AN03T2650

> >

> >

> > Notice content

> > —mmm—

> > Question #1: As indicated in the internal photos, there are two

> > external wires are connected to PCB. Please explain the purpose of
> > these

external

> > wires.

> >

> > Question #2: Please provide operational description. Please note:
> > User manual is not equal to operational description.

> >

> > Best Regards

> >

> >

> > Mike Kuo

> > The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can

continue

> > on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the

> > requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may
> > result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
> > Also, please

note

> > that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
> submitted.

> > Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed

> to

> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

>
> >
>
>



